
Christian County Commission 
 
 
 
 

 
Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 

 
 
RFP NO:  19-12-02-0915-040 
REQUESTED:  Carpet Removal and Carpet/LVT Installation 
ISSUE DATE:  11/15/2019 
CONTACT:  Krista Raleigh 
PHONE: (417)582-4305 
EMAIL:  kraleigh@christiancountymo.gov  
RETURN BID NO LATER THAN:  9:00 a.m. (Central Standard Time), December 2, 2019 
BID OPENING DATE:  December 2, 2019 
BID OPENING TIME:  9:15 a.m. (Central Standard Time) 
 
RETURN BID TO:                 Christian County Commission 
 100 West Church Street, Room 100 
 Ozark, Missouri 65721 
 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
Date:  November 20, 2019 

 
This Addendum provides clarification and answer to a question received by email.  The above referenced 
ITB/RFP is hereby amended and clarified as follows: 
The following modifications, additions, or deletions are hereby incorporated into the contract documents. 
 
Bidder Questions:   
 
Question 1:  Are you wanting the bid to include vinyl plank, carpet tile, or broadloom carpet over the entire 
4,600 sq. ft. or will there be a mixture? 
Response:  Please provide in your bid cost per square foot for all types of flooring mentioned.  There will be 
one type of material chosen to be installed over the entire 4,600 sq. ft. 
 
Question 2:  What commercial grade thickness of vinyl plank are you looking for? 
Response:  We would like 20 mil (commercial grade). 
 
Question 3:  What commercial carpet fiber type are you looking for?  Nylon or polyester? 
Response:  You are welcome to bid both types. 
 
Question 4:  Will this project need to be done in stages so as not to interrupt the day-to-day business 
activities? 

mailto:kraleigh@christiancountymo.gov


Response:  The project work shall be conducted during working business hours (Monday through Friday, 8:00 
a.m. to 4:30 p.m.) and will be directed in such a manner that will allow regular business to continue. 
 
Question 5:  Will there be any furniture or items that will need to be shifted around by the demolition or 
installation crews? 
Response:  No, moving of furniture and other obstructions will be taken care of by maintenance and office 
staff. 
 
 
 
 

There are no other clarifications or changes included with this Addendum.  ALL OTHER TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

 


